August 13, 1950

Mr, Clyde 3, leill
e Jo Box 42

Springer, llew ilexien

Dear 3ir:

This is in reply to your spplication of fugust 17, 1757 re-mesiing
annroval of unorthodox location for your Himes Yo, 1 well, as follows:
320 feet soutil of the north line and 330 feet east of ile vest line of
section 12, T.1° N, L,32 E, {usy Countyr, Yew !oxice.

This letter is your anthorily for rcrmission to drill the
unorthodox location as you have requested, accordins %o ule 19/,
Section I, peragrevhs 1 and 2-i of the [ules ond Fezulations of the
J11 Conservation Cormission,

Very truly yours,

bow Secretary and ¥ irector

cc’ U.i;.u.sﬂ



